



# ZONG YAN

Interactive Designer

**Mobile Number**  
+65 9847 9598

**Email**  
szongyan@gmail.com

**Website**  
Evael.com

## ABOUT ME

I always think I'm an introvert who looks like an extrovert. I love anything that's pretty but I believe design isn't just about beautifying, it's about communicating, and making things work. Even a pixel should have its purpose.

I have worked alongside with a number of international clients including Intel, Microsoft, Standard Chartered, Cisco, Unilever Food Solutions.

## EDUCATION

**Nanyang Polytechnic**  
Diploma in Digital Media Design  
*2004 - 2007*

## EXPERIENCES

**McCann Worldgroup**  
Senior Designer  
*2014 - Present*

**TBWA, XM Asia**  
Freelancer  
*2013 - 2014*

**fFurious**  
Interactive Designer  
*2012 - 2013*

**Carbon Interactive**  
Designer  
*2011 - 2012*

## SKILLS

**Web Design (Responsive)**  
**UI/UX**  
**Art Direction**  
**Illustration**